
DIRECTIVE 23-EX-3 

 

TO:          ALL INSURERS AUTHORIZED TO WRITE HEALTH INSURANCE 

                     IN THE STATE OF GEORGIA 

 

FROM:         JOHN F. KING 

                     INSURANCE AND SAFETY FIRE COMMISSIONER 

 

DATE:         JULY 18, 2023 

 

RE:              IMPLEMENTATION OF HB 315  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
As of July 1, 2023, HB 315 modified OCGA 33-24-59.32 to allow the Commissioner to pass 
appropriate rules and regulations for its implementation.  
 
Accordingly, the term “Diagnostic breast examination” shall be defined by the guidelines 
established by the National Comprehensive Cancer Network as of January 1, 2022.  
 
'Supplemental breast screening examination' is also defined by the guidelines established by the 
National Comprehensive Cancer Network as of January 1, 2022. 

 

       
     _____________________________________________ 

     JOHN F. KING 

     INSURANCE AND SAFETY FIRE COMMISSIONER 

     STATE OF GEORGIA  


